
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

March 23,2OI2

TO:

FROM:

RE:

RACINE ON THE LAKE

Cily ol Racine, Wisconsin

Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Seruices Committee

John Roo
Assistant f public Works/Engineer

Amendment No. 4, contract 03-11 (K1-oo3), ps - Design services for Repairs to springStreet Bridge, Ayres Associates, Consultant

Mark H. Yehlen, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works / City Engineer

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works / Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Asst. Comm, of Public Works / Engineering

we have received an amendment for the above contract in the rump sum of sg,750.00. Thisamendment is for professional services for preparing detailed prans, specifications, and estimates forthe additional detailed repair plans required for ,.pãi, of the Memor¡al Drive Bridge and the west 6thStreet Bridge.

8 on November 16, 2010, in the amount of
Resolution 1.1_2479 on March g,2}ttin the amount

esolution 11_2539 on May 3,2OtL in the amount
Resolution tl_2699 on August 16, 20j.1 in the

t 992.520.5020, Memorial Drive Bridge.

lf the committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the amendment and authorize theMayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

Cc: Joy Hansche
File

Legister ltem: 12-752g


